
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Children and Young People Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
 

Date: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 

Time: 2.00 pm 

Venue: Council Chamber, Level 2, Town Hall Extension 

 
Everyone is welcome to attend this committee meeting. 
 
There will be a private meeting for Members of the Committee at 1.30 pm in  
the Council Chamber 
 

 

Access to the Public Gallery 
 

Access to the Public Gallery is on Level 3 of the Town Hall Extension, using the lift or 
stairs in the lobby of the Mount Street entrance to the Extension. There is no public 
access from any other entrance. 
 

Filming and broadcast of the meeting 
 

Meetings of the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee are ‘webcast’. These 
meetings are filmed and broadcast live on the Internet. If you attend this meeting you 
should be aware that you might be filmed and included in that transmission. 

 
 

Membership of the Children and Young People 
Scrutiny Committee 

Councillors – 
Reid (Chair), Abdulatif, Sameem Ali, Alijah, Bano, Collins, Cooley, Foley, Hewitson, 
Lovecy, McHale, Nunney and Sadler   
 
Co-opted Members -   
Ms Z Derraz, Mr L Duffy, Mrs J Miles and Dr W Omara 

Public Document Pack



Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee 

 

 

Agenda 
 
1.   Urgent Business 

To consider any items which the Chair has agreed to have 
submitted as urgent. 
 

 

2.   Appeals 
To consider any appeals from the public against refusal to allow 
inspection of background documents and/or the inclusion of items 
in the confidential part of the agenda. 
 

 

3.   Interests 
To allow Members an opportunity to [a] declare any personal, 
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they might have in 
any items which appear on this agenda; and [b] record any items 
from which they are precluded from voting as a result of Council 
Tax/Council rent arrears; [c] the existence and nature of party 
whipping arrangements in respect of any item to be considered at 
this meeting. Members with a personal interest should declare 
that at the start of the item under consideration.  If Members also 
have a prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interest they must 
withdraw from the meeting during the consideration of the item. 
 

 

4.   Minutes 
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held 
on 13 October 2021. 
 

Pages 
 5 - 14 

5.   Initial Budget proposals 2022/23 - to follow   
 

 
 

6.   Adoption Counts - to follow   
 

  
 

7.   COVID-19 Update 
This will be a verbal update from the Director of Education. 
 

 

8.   The Impact of COVID-19 on Manchester Pupils in 2020/2021 - 
to follow   
 

 
 

9.   Overview Report 
Report of the Governance and Scrutiny Support Unit 
 
This report provides the Committee with details of key decisions 
that fall within the Committee’s remit and an update on actions 
resulting from the Committee’s recommendations. The report also 
includes the Committee’s work programme, which the Committee 
is asked to amend as appropriate and agree. 
 

Pages 
 15 - 26 



Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee 

 

 

Information about the Committee  

Scrutiny Committees represent the interests of local people about important issues 
that affect them. They look at how the decisions, policies and services of the Council 
and other key public agencies impact on the city and its residents. Scrutiny 
Committees do not take decisions but can make recommendations to decision-
makers about how they are delivering the Our Manchester Strategy, an agreed vision 
for a better Manchester that is shared by public agencies across the city. 
 

The Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee reviews the services provided 
by the Council and its partners for young people across the city including education, 
early years, school standards and valuing young people.  
 
In addition to the elected members the Committee has seven co-opted member 
positions. These are: 
 

 Representative of the Diocese of Manchester – Vacant  

 Representative of the Diocese of Salford – Mrs Julie Miles 

 Parent governor representative – Dr W Omara 

 Parent governor representative – Vacant 

 Parent governor representative – Ms Zainab Derraz 

 Secondary sector teacher representative – Mr Liam Duffy 

 Primary sector teacher representative – Vacant 
 
The co-opted members representing faith schools and parent governors are able to 
vote when the Committee deals with matters relating to education functions. 
 

The Council wants to consult people as fully as possible before making decisions that 
affect them. Members of the public do not have a right to speak at meetings but may 
do so if invited by the Chair. If you have a special interest in an item on the agenda 
and want to speak, tell the Committee Officer, who will pass on your request to the 
Chair. Groups of people will usually be asked to nominate a spokesperson. The 
Council wants its meetings to be as open as possible but occasionally there will be 
some confidential business. Brief reasons for confidentiality will be shown on the 
agenda sheet.  
 
The Council welcomes the filming, recording, public broadcast and use of social 
media to report on the Committee’s meetings by members of the public. 
 

Agenda, reports and minutes of all Council Committees can be found on the 
Council’s website www.manchester.gov.uk 
 

Smoking is not allowed in Council buildings.  
 
Joanne Roney OBE 
Chief Executive 
3rd Floor, Town Hall Extension,  
Manchester, M60 2LA. 
 
 



Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Further Information 

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact the Committee 
Officer:  
 
 Rachel McKeon 
 Tel: 0161 234 4497 
 Email: rachel.mckeon@manchester.gov.uk 
 
This agenda was issued on Tuesday, 2 November 2021 by the Governance and 
Scrutiny Support Unit, Manchester City Council, Level 3, Town Hall Extension (Lloyd 
Street Elevation), Manchester M60 2LA



Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee  
 

Minutes of the meeting held on 13 October 2021 
 
Present: 
Councillor Reid – in the Chair 
Councillors Sameem Ali, Bano, Collins, Hewitson, Lovecy, McHale and Nunney  
  
Co-opted Voting Members: 
Ms Z Derraz, Parent Governor Representative  
 
Also present: 
Councillor Bridges, Executive Member for Children’s Services 
Councillor Doswell, Ward Councillor for Fallowfield 
Tracey Forster, Health Visiting, Vulnerable Babies & Child Health Services, 
Manchester Local Care Organisation (MLCO) 
Jenny Lewis, Health Visiting, Vulnerable Babies & Child Health Services, MLCO 
Sheila Davies, Adoption Counts 
Kristen Roberts, Adoption Counts 
Nicola Marsden, MLCO 
Lorraine Ganley, MLCO 
 
Apologies: 
Councillors Alijah, Cooley and Sadler 
Dr W Omara, Parent Governor Representative 
Mr L Duffy, Secondary Sector Teacher Representative 
 
CYP/21/43 Minutes 
 
Decision 
 
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 8 September 
2021. 
 
CYP/21/44 Youth and Play Commissioning Arrangements 
 
The Committee received a report of the Strategic Director of Neighbourhoods which 
followed the Young Manchester review, which was commissioned by the City Council 
in December 2020, with a subsequent report presented to Executive in March 2021. 
That report considered the response to the review and actions proposed to build 
stronger and more effective arrangements going forward.  An alternative delivery 
model was proposed to be designed and developed in 2021. This report provided a 
summary of the evidence and research collated during consultation with the wider 
youth and play sector during the spring and summer and set out a revised model of 
delivery for the commissioning of the youth and play sector, which was currently a 
role undertaken by Young Manchester.  The report considered the response to the 
questions asked of the youth and play sector, as well as information collated from 
discussions with other Local Authorities in terms of their commissioning and youth 
partnership arrangements.  The Committee was invited to comment on the report 
prior to its submission to the Executive on 20 October 2021. 

Page 5

Item 4



 
The main points and themes within the report included: 
 

 Developing the new model; 

 Sector engagement findings; 

 Research findings; 

 Future commissioning; and 

 Next steps. 
 
The Executive Member for Children’s Services reported that Members had previously 
informed him that they were not aware of what funded youth and play work was 
taking place in their ward and that this proposal would improve the situation, 
formalising their involvement in the process and strengthening links between them, 
the providers and other agencies. 
 
Some of the key points and themes that arose from the Committee’s discussions 
were: 
 

 To welcome the report and the involvement of Members in the proposed 
process and that this should improve the way play and youth provision was 
allocated across different wards; 

 To welcome the division of central Manchester into Central West and Central 
East and to ask where the boundaries would be; and 

 Noting that the youth and play advisory panels for each area would have a 
Member on the panel, how would they be selected, commenting that it was 
important that they impartially represented the interests of all the wards in the 
area, not just their own ward. 

 
The Ward Councillor for Fallowfield highlighted the recent case in her ward of a 16-
year-old boy who had been murdered, prior to which there had been warning signs 
indicating his vulnerability and the involvement of a number of agencies.  She 
reported that issues could start to arise when children were aged around 12 or 13, 
starting with low level anti-social behaviour, issues at school and child criminal 
exploitation, subsequently escalating to very serious risk of harm.  She expressed 
concern at the public sector cuts over the years which had impacted on youth 
provision and the lack of youth provision in her ward and reported that, with the right 
intervention at an earlier age, many of these young people could be put on a better 
path in life.  She advised that it was important for each ward to have its own youth 
provision which met the area’s needs and that many young people would not travel to 
neighbouring wards to access provision.  She welcomed the proposals in the report, 
in particular giving Members more of a voice in the allocation of provision and 
redirecting funds from administration and management processes to the direct 
provision of youth and play services.   
 
A Member highlighted the role of schools in identifying young people who were at risk 
of exploitation and violence and in educating young people on child sexual 
exploitation and child criminal exploitation through the Sex and Relationship 
Education curriculum.  The Strategic Director of Children and Education Services 
outlined how the Council engaged with schools over this and offered to bring a report 
to a future meeting, to which the Chair agreed.   

Page 6

Item 4



 
In response to the visit of the Prime Minister and Home Secretary to the Hide Out 
Youth Zone in her ward, the Chair expressed disappointment that the government 
had not contributed to the funding of this facility and that the centre had been built 
with private funding from the businessman Fred Done, with the Council committing to 
providing funding for ongoing costs.   
 
The Chair outlined questions and issues raised by a Ward Councillor for Hulme 
which focused on training and development for the youth and play sector, ensuring a 
fair allocation of provision across different wards, the need for targeted work with 
young people at risk and how the Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise 
(VCSE) sector would be supported to secure additional funding. 
 
The Head of Parks, Leisure, Events and Youth advised that the decision to split the 
central area into east and west had been taken following discussions with the youth 
sector and that the boundary was still to be determined, in consultation with the youth 
sector and Ward Councillors.  He advised that a role profile would be produced 
outlining the role of and level of commitment required for Members appointed to the 
youth and play advisory panels.  He reported that this would be shared with Ward 
Councillors and that, if there were multiple nominations in a particular partnership 
area, there would be a process for identifying the most appropriate candidate.  He 
highlighted that there was still only limited funding available for youth and play 
provision, which was probably not sufficient to do everything that Members wanted 
so there was a need to both lobby national Government for more funding and work 
with the VCSE sector to leverage in more funding.  He advised that work had been 
taking place to address inequalities in the distribution of youth provision funding in 
particular wards.  He recognised the importance of training and development in 
ensuring high quality provision and reported that the Council would lead on gaining 
an understanding of the training needs of the sector, in collaboration with the 
voluntary sector, and that expertise within the sector would be used to provide this 
training, as well as bringing in external training where necessary.  In response to 
comments about work with vulnerable young people, he advised that there was a 
crossover between youth work and the point where other agencies needed to 
become involved to support young people who had become involved in extremism or 
gangs.  He reported that the deployment of youth work resources would take into 
consideration how other agencies, such as Greater Manchester Police (GMP), were 
deploying their resources to work with these young people and that it was proposed 
that GMP have a role in the advisory and decision-making processes for youth work 
allocation.   
 
The Executive Member for Children’s Services highlighted the role of GMP and the 
Community Safety Partnership in addressing serious issues such as those raised by 
the Ward Councillor for Fallowfield, including the development of the Serious 
Violence Strategy, which Members would also be involved in. 
 
In response to a question from the Ward Councillor for Fallowfield, the Head of 
Parks, Leisure, Events and Youth reported that over the previous two years Young 
Manchester had secured approximately £200,000 to £250,000 a year in addition to 
the funds that the Council had provided them with and that it was anticipated that it 
would still be possible to access these types of funds under the proposed new 

Page 7

Item 4



arrangements and, where the Council could not apply for particular funds directly, 
VCSE sector organisations could host those funds.   
 
In response to a point from the Chair about some VCSE organisations being more 
knowledgeable about how to successfully apply for funding than others, the Head of 
Parks, Leisure, Events and Youth advised that the new commissioning arrangements 
would be as streamlined as possible, while ensuring high quality youth work and 
appropriate safeguarding measures, and that organisations would be supported in 
getting to the position where they could apply.  The Chair suggested holding events 
in different areas to encourage VCSE organisations to apply for funding for youth and 
play work.   
 
Decisions 
 
1. To receive a report on Sex and Relationship Education in schools, including 

how child sexual exploitation and child criminal exploitation are addressed 
through this. 
 

2. To receive a further report on Youth and Play commissioning arrangements at 
an appropriate time. 
 

3. To endorse the recommendations to the Executive that: 

The Executive is recommended to: 

1. To note the findings from the sector consultation and Local Authority 
research which have informed the future commissioning 
arrangements. 

 
2. To agree the option presented for the future commissioning of the 

youth and play sector, which will enable the Council to a) fulfil its 
Statutory Youth Duty; b) fulfil the priorities identified in the Our 
Manchester Youth Strategy; c) align with the priorities and focus of the 
Children & Young People’s Plan. 
 

3. Delegate responsibility to agree the grant payments for 2022/23 
totalling £1.44M to the Deputy Chief Executive & City Treasurer and 
Strategic Director of Neighbourhoods, in consultation with the 
Executive Member for Children & Young People and the Deputy 
Leader. 

 
CYP/21/45  Start Well Strategy - 1001 Days         
 
The Committee received a presentation of the Strategic Head of Early Help, the 
Strategic Lead (Early Years) and Tracey Forster, Lead Manager, Health Visiting, 
Vulnerable Babies and Child Health Services, MLCO, which provided an overview of 
the Start Well Strategy. 
 
The main points and themes within the presentation included: 
 

Page 8

Item 4



 The Start Well Partnership Board; 

 The vision and principles of the Strategy; 

 The current picture; 

 The offer; 

 The workforce; and 

 Next steps. 
 
Some of the key points and themes that arose from the Committee’s discussions 
were: 
 

 To welcome the good, innovative work taking place; 

 The take-up of Healthy Start vouchers; 

 Smoking around hospitals; 

 What work was being done to encourage breast-feeding; and 

 The Health Visitor Service, including vacancy levels and whether home visits 
were being carried out, rather than virtual meetings with families. 

 
The Chair praised the work of her local Sure Start Centre.  She also highlighted the 
positive work in her ward, including the Imagination Library and work to bring a range 
of services under one roof and suggested that these be introduced elsewhere. 
 
The Strategic Head of Early Help advised that the take-up of Healthy Start vouchers 
was around 66% and that this had been identified as requiring further promotion, 
looking at all the organisations and professionals who had contact with pregnant 
women and new mothers and identifying opportunities to inform them about the 
scheme.  She reported that the Go Smoke-Free Pilot started at the ante natal stage 
so hospitals were involved with this work and she advised that she would 
communicate the Member’s point about smoking around hospitals to the steering 
group. 
 
In response to comments from the Chair about the impact of the reduction in 
Universal Credit and rising fuel prices on families, the Strategic Head of Early Help 
acknowledged that addressing this would be a challenge.  She reported that, 
throughout the pandemic, there had been an increase in families asking Sure Start 
staff for advice and guidance and a lot of that had been linked to financial issues and 
poverty and she outlined some of the support provided to alleviate hardship, for 
example, providing meals to children accessing services in the Sure Start Centres 
and through links with food clubs. 
 
The Commissioning Manager advised that 91% of Health Visitor posts were currently 
filled and that the service was half-way through a 4-year-plan to invest in training 
nurses to become Health Visitors.  He reported that visits were now taking place 
face-to-face again but that the service had also been praised for how quickly it had 
mobilised earlier in the pandemic to undertake checks remotely.   
 
Tracey Forster from Health Visiting, Vulnerable Babies and Child Health Services 
informed Members that the service had received significant funding about 3 years 
ago to set up an Integrated Infant Feeding Service in north Manchester, which 
provided advice and support on breastfeeding to new mothers and that the data 
showed that this had increased breastfeeding levels in that part of the city.  She 

Page 9

Item 4



advised that the Health Visiting Teams provided support on breastfeeding in central 
and south Manchester but that additional funding had now been received which 
would enable the service to review its model for breastfeeding support in central and 
south Manchester. 
 
In response to a Member’s question about meeting the diverse needs of different 
communities, the Strategic Head of Early Help advised that Sure Start was a mixed 
model that involved a range of voluntary and community sector partners which 
helped it to reflect the community of the area they were working in.  She advised that 
work was taking place to offer parents and grandparents support with improving their 
English, which would then increase their confidence in engaging with services, such 
as the two-year-old early years offer.  In response to a further question, she advised 
that work was taking place to develop and deliver services for families who had 
recently arrived from Afghanistan. 
 
Decision 
 
To note the presentation. 
 
CYP/21/46  Adoption Counts Annual Report 1 April 2020 – 31 March 
2021  
 
The Committee received a report of Adoption Counts which fulfilled the obligations in 
Adoption National Minimum Standards (2011) and Adoption Service Statutory 
Guidance (2011) Adoption and Children Act 2002 to report to the “executive side” of 
the local authority. 
 
The main points and themes within the report included: 
 

 Working with Manchester; 

 Performance; 

 Disruptions; 

 Quality of reports; 

 Adoption support; 

 Recruitment of adopters; and 

 Practice developments in Adoption Counts. 
 
Some of the key points and themes that arose from the Committee’s discussions 
were: 
 

 The impact of court delays; 

 The recruitment of prospective adopters; and 

 Positive experience of the process for people being assessed and prepared 
for becoming foster carers or adoptive parents. 

 
The Deputy Director of Children’s Services confirmed that, due to the pandemic, 
there had been delays in children’s cases being heard, whether that related to 
adoption or other matters, and that this had had a negative impact, although it 
appeared that progress had since been made.  He advised that there were plans to 

Page 10

Item 4



discuss this issue with the local Family Justice Board, looking at some of the delays 
and identifying practical joint resolution to speed this up. 
 
Sheila Davies from Adoption Counts informed the Committee that there was an 
ongoing recruitment strategy, as well as work taking place around National Adoption 
Week the following week, with a lot of this aimed towards Black, Asian and Minority 
Ethnic (BAME) communities as children from these backgrounds were waiting longer 
to be matched.  The Chair suggested that billboards across the city could be used. 
 
Decision 
 
To note the report. 
 
CYP/21/47  Managing Allegations against Adults who work with 
children - Local Authority Designated Officer Annual Report 2020-2021 
  
The Committee received a report of the Strategic Lead (Safeguarding and Practice 
Improvement) and the Service Lead (Safeguarding) which provided an overview of 
the management of allegations in Manchester and the role of the Designated Officers 
between 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2021. 
 
The main points and themes within the report included: 
 

 The service and legal context; 

 Overview of enquiries and referrals data - 1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021; 

 Managing allegations; 

 Service reflection; 

 Service achievements; and 

 Key priority areas. 
 
In response to a Member’s question about the differences in enquiry and referral 
levels between different sectors, the Strategic Lead (Safeguarding and Practice) 
advised that her service provided training to different agencies throughout the year to 
raise their awareness, looked at changes in patterns and compared statistics with 
those across the north west to identify any outliers which might be a cause for 
concern. 
 
Decision 
 
To note the report. 
 
CYP/21/48  Update on COVID19 and the impact on the opening of 
schools and colleges 
 
The Committee received a report of the Director of Education which provided an 
update on the return of children and young people to education following the summer 
break and the arrangements in place in schools and colleges to report and manage 
COVID-19. The report had a particular focus on the work over the summer to ensure 
that young people in year 11 had a destination for September and ongoing work to 

Page 11

Item 4



reduce the numbers of young people in the city not in education, employment or 
training (NEET). 
 
The main points and themes within the report included: 
 

 Key changes from the previous academic year; 

 Numbers of positive cases; 

 School attendance; and 

 Post 16 and NEET young people during the pandemic and work to support 
this group. 

 
Some of the key points and themes that arose from the Committee’s discussions 
were: 
 

 Whether any more up-to-date data on cases was available as the figures in 
the report only went up to 1 October 2021; 

 Should face coverings be re-introduced in schools rather than waiting for 
infection rates to rise before taking further action; and 

 How transitions from Year 6 to Year 7 had been managed. 
 
The Education Business Partner advised that the latest figures showed a reduction 
with 191 cases, 168 positive children, 23 positive adults and 91 adults isolating.  She 
advised that officers met regularly with colleagues in the city and across Greater 
Manchester to look at case rates and discuss whether new instructions should be 
issued across schools or whether to continue with the individual plans for each 
school.  She confirmed that the Council could only provide advice to schools on the 
use of face coverings.   
 
In response to a question about the vaccination of young people, Lorraine Ganley 
from MLCO reported that the vaccination of 16 and 17-year-olds was being delivered 
through Manchester Health and Care Commissioning and the Primary Care Network 
Vaccination Hubs but that they were looking at delivering vaccinations to 12 to 15-
year-olds through schools.  The Strategic Director of Children and Education 
Services informed the Committee that so far 38% of 16 and 17-year-olds in 
Manchester had had their first COVID-19 vaccination. 
 
The Director of Education informed the Committee about work that had taken place 
to support children who were transitioning from Year 6 to Year 7, including the 
transition read.  She reported that very high COVID-19 infection rates had affected 
plans for face-to-face activities in transition week but that many schools had made 
alternative arrangements.  She advised that pupils transitioning to Year 7 appeared 
to have settled in well and attendance rates for Year 7 were very high, which was 
part of a positive trend for attendance rates in Manchester schools, which were 
currently significantly higher than the national average.  
 
Decision 
 
To note the report. 
 
 

Page 12

Item 4



CYP/21/49 Overview Report 
 
A report of the Governance and Scrutiny Support Unit was submitted. The overview 
report contained key decisions within the Committee’s remit, responses to previous 
recommendations and the Committee’s work programme, which the Committee was 
asked to approve. 
 
Decision 

 
To note the report and agree the work programme. 
 
 

Page 13

Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Manchester City Council 
Report for Information 

 
Report to: Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee – 10 November 

2021 
  
Subject:  Overview Report 
 
Report of: Governance and Scrutiny Support Unit  
 

 
Summary 
 
This report provides the following information:  
 

 Recommendations Monitor 

 Key Decisions 

 Items for information 

 Work Programme 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Committee is invited to discuss the information provided and agree any changes 
to the work programme that are necessary.  
 

 
Wards Affected: All 
 

 
Contact Officer: 
 
Name: Rachel McKeon 
Position: Scrutiny Support Officer 
Tel: 0161 234 4997 
Email: rachel.mckeon@manchester.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 

None 

Background Documents (available for public inspection): 

Page 15

Item 9



  

1. Monitoring Previous Recommendations 
 
This section of the report contains recommendations made by the Committee, responses to them, if they will be implemented, and 
if it will be, how this will be done.  
 

Date Item Recommendation Action Contact Officer 

8 January 
2019 

CYP/19/05 
Youth and Play 
Services 

To request the needs analysis 
ranking information for the 32 
wards in Manchester. 

A response to this recommendation will 
be incorporated into a future report.   

Neil Fairlamb, 
Head of Parks, 
Leisure, Events 
and Youth 

9 October 
2019 

CYP/19/39 
Skills for Life 

To request that the Council 
work to ensure that, as far as 
possible, all settings are 
involved in Skills for Life, 
including independent schools, 
and that officers look into how 
Skills for Life could be 
incorporated into the contracts 
when Our Children are placed 
in non-Council-owned 
residential settings. 

A response to this recommendation has 
been requested and will be reported 
back to the Committee via the Overview 
report.   

Neil Fairlamb, 
Head of Parks, 
Leisure, Events 
and Youth 

6 
November 
2019 

CYP/19/46 
Ghyll Head 
Outdoor 
Education 
Centre 

To recommend that officers 
look into how Ghyll Head could 
be used by families whose 
children are on the edge of 
care. 

A response to this recommendation has 
been requested and will be reported 
back to the Committee via the Overview 
report.   

Neil Fairlamb, 
Head of Parks, 
Leisure, Events 
and Youth 

6 
November 
2019 

CYP/19/46 
Ghyll Head 
Outdoor 
Education 
Centre 

To request that consideration 
be given as to how Members 
and the Friends of Ghyll Head 
can be engaged in the work of 
the Stakeholder Board.    

A response to this recommendation has 
been requested and will be reported 
back to the Committee via the Overview 
report.   

Neil Fairlamb, 
Head of Parks, 
Leisure, Events 
and Youth 

6 CYP/19/48 To request that clear A response to this recommendation has Neil Fairlamb, 

P
age 16

Item
 9



  

Date Item Recommendation Action Contact Officer 

November 
2019 

Youth and Play 
Services - 
Young 
Manchester 

information on the availability of 
toilet facilities, for example, in 
park cafes, be included on 
signage in parks. 

been requested and will be reported 
back to the Committee via the Overview 
report.   

Head of Parks, 
Leisure, Events 
and Youth 

4 March 
2020 

CYP/20/16 
Improving 
Children’s 
Outcomes 
Through 
Collaboration 
and 
Working in 
Partnership in 
a Locality 

To request further information 
on how the Manchester 
University NHS Foundation 
Trust is dealing with smoking 
around its hospital sites and to 
note that the Executive 
Member for Children and 
Schools will circulate a briefing 
note on work that is already 
taking place to address 
smoking in pregnancy. 

A response to this recommendation has 
been requested and will be reported 
back to the Committee via the Overview 
report.   

Paul Marshall, 
Strategic Director 
of Children and 
Education 
Services 

22 July 
2020 

CYP/20/26 
Manchester's 
Transformation 
Plan for 
Children and 
Young 
People's 
Mental Health 
and Wellbeing 

To request that school 
governors be included in the 
plans for schools and that 
CAMHS and the support on 
offer be included on the agenda 
of a future Chair of Governors 
briefing. 

A response to this recommendation has 
been requested and will be reported 
back to the Committee via the Overview 
report.   

Amanda Corcoran, 
Director of 
Education 

2 
December 
2020 

CYP/20/51 
Early Help 
Evaluation 
(2015 - 2020) 

To ask officers to consider how 
Councillors could help with this 
work and to circulate a note to 
the Committee Members on 
this. 

A response to this recommendation has 
been requested and will be circulated to 
Members. 

Julie Heslop, 
Strategic Head of 
Early Help 

2 
December 

CYP/20/51 
Early Help 

To request that the Early Help 
Project Manager provide 

A response to this recommendation has 
been requested and will be reported 

Ed Haygarth, Early 
Help Project 

P
age 17

Item
 9



  

Date Item Recommendation Action Contact Officer 

2020 Evaluation 
(2015 - 2020) 

information on the number of 
families, in relation to the 
presentation slides on areas of 
the city and the sustainability of 
impacts. 

back to the Committee via the Overview 
report.   

Manager 

 
2.  Key Decisions 
 
The Council is required to publish details of key decisions that will be taken at least 28 days before the decision is due to be taken. 
Details of key decisions that are due to be taken are published on a monthly basis in the Register of Key Decisions. 
 
A key decision, as defined in the Council's Constitution is an executive decision, which is likely:  

 To result in the Council incurring expenditure which is, or the making of savings which are, significant having regard to the 
Council's budget for the service or function to which the decision relates, or  

 To be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards in the area 
of the city. 
 

The Council Constitution defines 'significant' as being expenditure or savings (including the loss of income or capital receipts) in 
excess of £500k, providing that is not more than 10% of the gross operating expenditure for any budget heading in the in the 
Council's Revenue Budget Book, and subject to other defined exceptions. 
 
An extract of the most recent Register of Key Decisions, published on 1 November 2021 containing details of the decisions under 
the Committee’s remit is included below. This is to keep members informed of what decisions are being taken and, where 
appropriate, include in the work programme of the Committee. 
 
Register of Key Decisions: 
  

Subject / Decision Decision 
Maker 

Decision 
Due Date 

Consultation Background 
documents 

Officer Contact 

Early Years - Tendered Daycare City Not before  Checkpoint 4 Amanda Corcoran, Director of 

P
age 18

Item
 9



  

Subject / Decision Decision 
Maker 

Decision 
Due Date 

Consultation Background 
documents 

Officer Contact 

Settings (2021/07/16B) 
 
The approval of capital 
expenditure to support the 
continued provision of high-quality 
Early Years settings across the 
City. 

Treasurer 
(Deputy 
Chief 
Executive) 
 

16th Aug 
2021 
 

 Business Case 
 

Education  
a.corcoran@manchester.gov.uk 
 

Youth Offer Strategy 
(2019/12/11B) 
 
To agree a Youth Offer Strategy 
for the next 3 years and complete 
the production of the strategy 
document 

Strategic 
Director 
(Neighbou
rhoods) 
 

13 Jan 2020 
 

 
 

Manchester 
Youth Offer 
Strategy 
 

 
 

Future model of care for 
Lyndene Children's Home 
(2020/07/24C) 
 
To agree a new model of 
residential, short breaks and edge 
of care support care at Lyndene 
Children’s home. 

Strategic 
Director - 
Children 
and 
Education 
Services 
 

Not before 
22nd Aug 
2020 
 

 
 

Report and 
Recommendation 
 

Sarah Austin  
sarah.austin@manchester.gov.
uk 
 

The Lodge - Foyer model 
accommodation (2021/05/11E) 
 
To direct award to a Housing 
Provider for the delivery of Foyer 
Accommodation to meet the needs 
of Manchester’s children in care. 

Executive 
 

28 Jul 2021 
 

 
 

 
 

Sarah Austin  
sarah.austin@manchester.gov.u
k 
 

P
age 19

Item
 9



  

Subject / Decision Decision 
Maker 

Decision 
Due Date 

Consultation Background 
documents 

Officer Contact 

Contract for The Provision of a 
CAPS (Child and Parent  
Service) Parenting Programme 
(2021/05/21A) 
 
The appointment of  Providers to 
provide a CAPS Parenting Service. 

Strategic 
Director - 
Children 
and 
Education 
Services 
 

21 Jun 2021 
 

 
 

Report & 
Recommendation 
 

Mike Worsley  
mike.worsley@manchester.gov.
uk 
 

Preferred Provider Framework 
for the Provision of supported 
and independent Living Service 
TC1090 (SaILS) (2021/07/06B) 
 
The appointment of no more than 
five approved providers onto the 
framework to deliver Support and 
Independent Living Services to 
young people. (Procured under 
Article 77 of the Public Contract 
Directive). 

Strategic 
Director - 
Children 
and 
Education 
Services 
 

Not before 
1st Sep 
2021 
 

 
 

Report and 
Recommendation 
 

Sarah Austin  
sarah.austin@manchester.gov.u
k 
 

Allocation of Free School Meal 
Funding October 2021 
(2021/09/21A) 
 
To agree the release of £0.600m of 
COMF £1.1m previously agreed to 
support the following priorities:  
 

 £0.550m to be allocated to 
schools to provide 
supermarket vouchers to be 

City 
Treasurer 
(Deputy 
Chief 
Executive) 
 

Not before 
4th Oct 
2021 
 

 
 

Children’s COVID 
Grant Extension 
June 2021 -  
Report to 
Executive Leader 
 

Amanda Corcoran, Director of 
Education  
a.corcoran@manchester.gov.uk 
 

P
age 20

Item
 9



  

Subject / Decision Decision 
Maker 

Decision 
Due Date 

Consultation Background 
documents 

Officer Contact 

distributed through schools 
for children and young people 
eligible for benefit related free 
school meals.  

 £50k to be allocated to Early 
Years/Early Help service to 
support children and families 
experiencing poverty.  

 
And agree the final allocation of 
the funds in consultation with the 
Strategic Director of Children and 
Families 

Adoption Counts  - Regional 
Adoption Agency (2021/09/30A) 
 
To agree the TUPE of 11 staff 

Executive 
 

17 Nov 
2021 
 

 
 

Report to 
Executive 
 

Sean McKendrick  
s.mckendrick@manchester.gov.
uk 
 

Manchester Creative Media Arts 
Academy Completion Works 
(2021/10/11A) 
 
The approval of capital expenditure 
for completion of works 
outstanding at Manchester 
Creative Media Arts Academy. 

City 
Treasurer 
(Deputy 
Chief 
Executive) 
 

Not before 
11th Nov 
2021 
 

 
 

Checkpoint 4 
Business Case 
 

Amanda Corcoran, Director of 
Education  
a.corcoran@manchester.gov.uk 
 

Contract for The Provision of a 
SaLT (Speech and Language 
Therapy) Service (2021/10/14A) 
 

Strategic 
Director - 
Children 
and 
Education 

Not before 
14th Nov 
2021 
 

 
 

Report and 
recommendation 
 

Mike Worsley  
mike.worsley@manchester.gov.
uk 
 

P
age 21

Item
 9



  

Subject / Decision Decision 
Maker 

Decision 
Due Date 

Consultation Background 
documents 

Officer Contact 

Services 

Q20347 Consultant  for EYES 
data Migration. 2019/04/25A 
 
Contract is to support Manchester 
City Council with the migration of 
their Education Management 
System away from Capita One 
towards the Liquidlogic EYES 
solution. 

City 
Treasurer 
(Deputy 
Chief 
Executive) 
 

Not before 
1st Jun 
2019 
 

 
 

Report and 
Recommendation 
 

Jon Nickson  
j.nickson@manchester.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 22

Item
 9



  

 
Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee 

Work Programme – November 2021 
 

Wednesday 10 November 2021, 2.00 pm (Report deadline Friday 29 October 2021) 
 

Item Purpose  Executive 
Member  

Strategic Director / 
Lead Officer 

Comments 

Initial Budget 
proposals 2022/23 
 

To receive a short update on the 
Council's budget position and process 
and any implications and draft 
proposals for any services in the remit 
of this Committee. 

Councillor 
Bridges 

Paul Marshall/Amanda 
Corcoran 

Report on the final budget 
proposals scheduled for 
the February 2022 
meeting. 

Adoption Counts To receive a report on proposals 
relating to Adoption Counts prior to its 
consideration by the Executive. 

Councillor 
Bridges 

Paul Marshall Executive Report 

COVID-19 Update To receive a verbal update. Councillor 
Bridges 

Paul Marshall/Amanda 
Corcoran 

 

The impact of COVID-
19 on Manchester 
pupils in 2020/2021 

To receive a report on the impact of 
COVID-19 on Manchester pupils in 
2020/2021. 

Councillor 
Bridges 

David Regan  

Overview Report The monthly report includes the 
recommendations monitor, relevant 
key decisions, the Committee’s work 
programme and any items for 
information. 

 Rachel McKeon  

 

P
age 23

Item
 9



  

 
 
 
 
Wednesday 8 December 2021, 2.00 pm (Report deadline Friday 26 November 2021) 

 

Item Purpose  Executive 
Member  

Strategic Director / 
Lead Officer 

Comments 

Budget (TBC) To be confirmed Councillor 
Bridges 

Paul Marshall/Amanda 
Corcoran 

 

Pupil Referral Unit 
(PRU) and Alternative 
Provision 

To receive a report on the PRU and 
Alternative Provision, including the 
physical environment. 

Councillor 
Bridges 

Amanda Corcoran  

COVID-19 Update To receive a further update. Councillor 
Bridges 

Paul Marshall/Amanda 
Corcoran 

 

Year of the Child To receive an update on work relating 
to the Year of the Child in 2022. 

Councillor 
Bridges 

Paul Marshall  

Quality of Practice To receive a report on quality of 
practice in social work. 

Councillor 
Bridges 

Paul Marshall  

Annual Child 
Protection Report 

To receive the Annual Child Protection 
Report. 

Councillor 
Bridges 

Paul Marshall To be confirmed 

Safe and Together To receive a presentation on work 
relating to domestic abuse and 
children. 

Councillor 
Bridges 

Paul Marshall Invite the Chair of the 
Communities and 
Equalities Scrutiny 
Committee 

Overview Report   Rachel McKeon  

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 24

Item
 9



  

Items To Be Scheduled 
 

Item Purpose  Executive 
Member 

Strategic Director/ 
Lead Officer 

Comments 

Climate Change and 
Schools  

To include road safety and air quality 
around schools. 

Councillor 
Bridges 
Councillor 
Rawlins 

Amanda Corcoran January (TBC) 
Invite the Chair of the 
Environment and Climate 
Change Scrutiny 
Committee 

Remote Learning To receive a report on remote learning, 
to include a particular focus on Years 
11 and 13 and information on the 
numbers of pupils who are able to 
access any streamed lessons or online 
learning that is being made available. 

Councillor 
Bridges 

Amanda Corcoran See November 2020 
minutes 

Children and Young 
People's Plan 2020 - 
2024 

To receive an annual report on the 
progress of this work. 
 

Councillor 
Bridges 

Paul Marshall See November 2020 
minutes 

Provision of Services 
by One Education 

To receive a report on the provision of 
services by One Education. 

Councillor 
Bridges 

Amanda Corcoran See March 2021 minutes 

Lyndene To receive a further report on Lyndene 
in 12 months’ time. 

Councillor 
Bridges 

Paul Marshall See March 2021 minutes 

Manchester 
Safeguarding 
Partnership 

To receive regular reports on the work 
of the Manchester Safeguarding 
Partnership.   

Councillor 
Bridges 

Paul Marshall See May 2021 minutes 

Policing in Schools To receive a report on policing in 
schools. 

Councillor 
Bridges 

Amanda Corcoran  

School dinners and 
healthy well-balanced 
meals  

To receive a report on school dinners 
and healthy well-balanced meals for 
the children. 

Councillor 
Bridges 
 

Amanda Corcoran  

Manchester's Year of 
the Child 

To receive an update report. Councillor 
Bridges 

Paul Marshall See July 2021 minutes 

P
age 25

Item
 9



  

Update on wellbeing 
and mental health and 
support for schools 
and settings and 
education for children 
unable to attend 
school due to ill health 

To receive a further report on this and 
to invite a representative from CAMHS 
to this meeting.   

Councillor 
Bridges 
Councillor 
Midgley 

Paul Marshall See September 2021 
minutes 

Sex and Relationship 
Education 

To receive a report on Sex and 
Relationship Education in schools, 
including how child sexual exploitation 
and child criminal exploitation are 
addressed through this. 

Councillor 
Bridges 
 

Amanda Corcoran See October 2021 minutes 

Youth and Play To receive a further report on Youth 
and Play commissioning arrangements 
at an appropriate time. 

Councillor 
Bridges 
 

Fiona Worrall/Neil 
Fairlamb 

See October 2021 minutes 

 

 

P
age 26

Item
 9


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	9 Overview Report

